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VIJAYA BANK RECRUITMENT 2018

Name of the Post: Vijaya Bank Faculty, Office Asst & Attender Offline Form 2018

Post Date: 30-07-2018

Total Vacancy: 03

Brief Information: Vijaya Bank has published notification for the recruitment of Faculty,
Office Asst & Attender vacancies. Those Candidates who are interested in the vacancy
details & completed all eligibility criteria can read the Notification & Apply.

Vijaya Bank
Faculty, Office Asst & Attender Vacancies 2018

Important Dates
• Last Date for Receipt of Application: 13-08-2018

Age Limit (as on 31-07-2018)
• Minimum Age for Sl No 1: 25 Years
• Minimum Age for Sl No 2 & 3: 20 Years
• Maximum Age: 45 Years
• Age relaxation is admissible for SC/ST/OBC/ PH/ Ex-servicemen candidates as per rules.

Vacancy Details
Sl No Post Name Total Qualification

1 Faculty 01 Graduation, MSW/ MA
2 Office Assistant 01 BSW/BA/B.Com with computer knowledge
3 Office Attender 01 Matriculation

Important Links
Official Website https://www.vijayabank.com/

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/vijaya-bank/15217/#ixzz5Mu6qY7Ww

MAHARASHTRA GOVT JOBS 2018 – STAFF CAR DRIVER POSTS

Name of the Post: Mail Motor Service, Mumbai Staff Car Driver Offline Form 2018

Post Date: 31-07-2018

Total Vacancy: 15

Brief Information: Mail Motor Service, Mumbai invites applications for the recruitment of
Staff Car Driver vacancies. Those Candidates who are interested in the vacancy details &
completed all eligibility criteria can read the Notification & Apply.

www.vijayabank.com/
http://www.freejobalert.com/vijaya-bank/15217/#ixzz5Mu6qY7Ww
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Mail Motor Service, Mumbai
Staff Car Driver Vacancies 2018

Important Dates
• Last Date for Receipt of Application: 24-09-2018

Age Limit (as on 24-09-2018)
• Minimum Age: 18 Years
• Maximum Age: 27 Years
• Age relaxation is applicable for SC/ ST/ OBC candidates as per rules

Qualification
• 10th Class, posses valid driving license & have 3 years experience

Vacancy Details
Post Name Total
Staff Car

Driver
15

Interested Candidates Can Read the Full Notification Before Apply
Important Links

Notification http://www.freejobalert.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/Notification-
Mail-Motor-Service-Mumbai-Staff-Car-Driver-Posts.pdf

Official
Website

https://www.indiapost.gov.in/vas/Pages/IndiaPostHome.aspx

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/maharashtra-govt-jobs/67699/#ixzz5Mu9E2zc6

ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ADMINISTRATION RECRUITMENT 2018
276 School Teacher, Carpenter & Other Posts

Name of the Post: A&N Administration Primary School Teacher Offline Form 2018

Post Date: 17-07-2018

Total Vacancy: 224

Brief Information: Directorate of Education, Andaman & Nicobar Administration has given a
notification for the recruitment of Primary School Teacher vacancies for CTET passed
candidates. Those Candidates who are interested in the vacancy details & completed all
eligibility criteria can read the Notification & apply.

Andaman & Nicobar Administration
Primary School Teacher Vacancies 2018

Important Dates
• Last Date for Receipt of Applications: 14-08-2018 by 04:30 PM.

Vacancy Details
Name of the Medium Total

Hindi 89
English 90
Bengali 45

http://www.freejobalert.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/Notification-
www.indiapost.gov.in/vas/Pages/IndiaPostHome.aspx
http://www.freejobalert.com/maharashtra-govt-jobs/67699/#ixzz5Mu9E2zc6
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Name of the Post: DBRAIT, Port Blair Various Vacancies Walk in 2018

Post Date: 27-07-2018

Total Vacancy: 21

Brief Information: Dr BR Ambedkar Institute of Technology (DBRAIT), Port
Blair, Andaman & Nicobar Administration has given a notification for the recruitment
of Cook, Hostel Attendant, Safai Karamchari & Mali vacancies. Those Candidates who are
interested in the vacancy details & completed all eligibility criteria can read the Notification
& attend for interview.

Dr BR Ambedkar Institute of Technology (DBRAIT), Port Blair

Various Vacancies 2018
Important Dates

• Date & Time of Interview: 16-08-2018 between 10:00 to 11:00 AM
Vacancy Details

Post Name Total
Cook 06

Hostel Attendant 08
Safai Karmachari 06

Mali 01

Name of the Post: A&N Administration Depot Clerk Online Form 2018

Post Date: 31-07-2018

Total Vacancy: 20

Brief Information: Directorate of Transport, Andaman & Nicobar Administration invites
applications for the recruitment of Depot Clerk vacancies. Those Candidates who are
interested in the vacancy details & completed all eligibility criteria can read the Notification
& apply online.

Andaman & Nicobar Administration
Depot Clerk Vacancies 2018

Important Dates
• Starting Date to Apply Online: 25-07-2018 at 10:00 AM
• Closing Date to Apply Online: 24-08-2018 till 11:59 PM

Age Limit (29-06-2018)
• For Male: 18 to 33 Years
• For Female: 18 to 38 Years
• Age relaxation is applicable as per rules.

Qualification
• 12th Class with DCA

Vacancy Details
Post Name Total

Depot Clerk 20
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Name of the Post: A&N Administration Various Vacancies Online Form 2018

Post Date: 27-07-2018

Total Vacancy: 11

Brief Information: Directorate of Industries, Andaman & Nicobar Administration has given a

notification for the recruitment of Technical Asst, Mate Carpenter, Sales Asst & Other

vacancies on regular basis. Those Candidates who are interested in the vacancy details &

completed all eligibility criteria can read the Notification & apply online.

Andaman & Nicobar Administration
Various Vacancies 2018

Important Dates
• Starting Date to Apply Online: 17-07-2018 at 08:00 AM
• Closing Date to Apply Online: 30-08-2018 till 12.00 midnight.

Age Limit
• For Male: 18 to 33 Years
• For Female: 18 to 38 Years
• Age relaxation is applicable as per rules.

Vacancy Details
SI.NO Post Name Total Qualification

1 Technical
Assistant

(Coir)

01 Diploma (Engg), Certificate of Advance
Coir Technology

2 Mate
Carpenter

04 10th Class, certificate course in Carpentry

3 Sales
Assistant

02 12th Class, Degree (any discipline)

4 Hammerman 01 10th Class, certificate course (General
Engg/ Welder/ Sheet Metal/ Fitter/

Machinist)
5 Welder ‘B’

Grade
01

6 Skilled
Worker (Coir)

01 10th Class, certificate course (Coir
Processing/ Product Manufacturing)

7 Instructress
(Tailoring)

01 12th Class, Certificate course (Tailoring and
Garment making)

Interested Candidates Can Read the Full Notification Before Apply
Important Links

Notification http://www.freejobalert.com/wp-
content/uploads/2018/07/Notification-AN-

Administration-Technical-Asst-Mate-Carpenter-
Sales-Asst-Other-Posts.pdf

Official Website http://www.andaman.gov.in/

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/andaman-nicobar-administration/16733/#ixzz5Mu9wwIDK

http://www.freejobalert.com/wp-
http://www.andaman.gov.in/
http://www.freejobalert.com/andaman-nicobar-administration/16733/#ixzz5Mu9wwIDK
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AIR INDIA RECRUITMENT 2018-19

Air India recruitment 2018-19 notification has been released on official website
www.airindia.in for the recruitment of 24 vacancies at Air India Limited. The candidate who
is looking for Assistant Supervisor Security can appear for Walk-in Selection on 11th, 12th &
18th, 19th August 2018.

• Air India Jobs 2018-19 Notification
• Job Location: Ahmedabad, Kutch, Bhavnagar (Gujarat), Kolhapur, Nagpur,

Nashik, Ahmednagar (Maharashtra)

Organization Name Air India Limited

Total Number of Posts 24

Post name Assistant Supervisor Security

Application Mode Walk-in

Official website www.airindia.in

Eligibility criteria

Assistant Supervisor
Security

24 Posts

Qualification
Graduate in discipline from any recognized University or
Graduate with NCC ‘B’ certificate and ability to speak Hindi,
English and conversant with local language.

Age limit 30 years as on 1st August 2018

Pay Scale Rs. 21371/- Per Month

Application Fee

Others Rs. 1000/-

SC/ ST No Fee

Pay application fee favor of Airline Allied Services Limited, New Delhi.

Important Dates (Tentative)

Date Selection at
Ahmedabad

11th & 12th August 2018

Date of Interview at
Nasik

18th & 19th August 2018

Process to Apply Application

Selection Process Selection will be based on Walk-in-Selection

How to Apply

Interested and Eligible applicants may appear for Walk-in
Selection with application form along with self-attested copies of
all certificate/ testimonials and original certificates for verification
at the time of Walk-in Selection.

www.airindia.in
www.airindia.in
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INDIA POST RECRUITMENT 2018-19
15 STAFF CAR DRIVER POSTS

Govt Department : India Post

Post Name : Staff Car Driver

Eligibility : 10th pass

Job Location : Mumbai (Maharashtra)

Pay Scale : Rs. 19900/- Per Month

Last Date : 24th September 2018

Official Website : www.indiapost.gov.in

Hiring Procedure : Driving Test

Eligibility criteria

Staff Car
Driver

15 Posts

Qualification
Pass in 10th standard from recognized board or institute and
possession of a valid driving license for light & heavy vehicles.

Age limit 18 to 27 years as on 24th September 2018

Pay Scale Rs. 19900/- Per Month

Source: https://www.sabhijobs.com/state/maharashtra/

BARC RECRUITMENT 2018-19
apply online for 224 Various Vacancies at www.barc.gov.in

Govt. Department : Bhabha Atomic Research Centre

Post Name : Stipendiary Trainees

Eligibility : 10th, 12th, Diploma, B.Sc.

Job Location : Mumbai (Maharashtra)

Pay Scale : Rs. 10500 – 16000/- Per Month

Last Date : 20th August 2018

Advertisement Number : 1/2018(R-I)

Official Website : www.barc.gov.in

Selection Process : Written Test, Screening Test, Skill Test and In

Source: https://www.sabhijobs.com/state/maharashtra/

www.indiapost.gov.in
www.sabhijobs.com/state/maharashtra/
www.barc.gov.in
www.barc.gov.in
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MAHARASHTRA POLICE RECRUITMENT 2018-19
455 POLICE PATIL VACANCIES

Government Organization : Maharashtra Police
Job Name : Police Patil
Eligibility : 10th pass
Job Location : Maharashtra
Pay Scale : Not Specified
Application date : 13th August 2018
Official Website : www.nandurbarpariksha.com
Hiring Procedure : Written Test and Physical Standard

AAI RECRUITMENT 2018-19

119 JUNIOR ASSISTANT POSTS APPLY ONLINE

Govt Department: Airports Authority of India
Post info: Junior Assistant
Eligibility: 10th pass, 12th pass, Diploma
Job Location: Maharashtra, Gujarat, Madhya Pradesh and Goa
Pay Scale: Rs. 12500 – 28500/- Per Month
Application date: 31st August 2018
Advt No.: DR-04/06/2018/WR
Official Website: www.aai.aero
Hiring Procedure: Written Test/Interview

JSSC JOBS 2018

113 Pharmacist, X Ray Technician, Multiple Vacancy for Diploma, 10TH, 12TH published
on 30th July 2018 On 30/07/2018, JSSC announced Job notification to hire candidates who
completed Diploma, 10TH, 12TH for the position of Pharmacist, X Ray Technician, Multiple
Vacancy.

Vacancy 1 Pharmacist

Qualification Diploma

Vacancies 04 Posts

Salary Rs. 5,200 - Rs. 20,200/- Per Month

Experience Fresher

Job Location Ranchi

Last Date to Apply 30/08/2018

www.sabhijobs.com/state/maharashtra/
www.nandurbarpariksha.com
www.aai.aero
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Other Qualification Details:

1. Post Name: Pharmacist - 04
2. Qualification: Candidates must have Diploma in Pharmacist from well recognized Board/

University/ Institute according to post.
Age: 20 to 35 Years
Application Fee: General / OBC -1000 & SC/ST - 250/-

Vacancy 2 X Ray Technician

Qualification Diploma

Vacancies 10 Posts

Salary Rs. 5,200 - Rs. 20,200/- Per Month

Experience Fresher

Job Location Ranchi

Last Date to Apply 30/08/2018

Other Qualification Details:

1. Post Name: X Ray Technician -10
2. Qualification: Candidates must have Diploma in X-ray Technician from well recognized

Board/ University/ Institute according to post.
Age: 20 to 35 Years
Application Fee: General / OBC -1000 & SC/ST - 250/-

Vacancy 3 Female Nurse

Qualification Diploma

Vacancies 08 Posts

Salary Rs. 5,200 - Rs. 20,200/- Per Month

Experience Fresher

Job Location Ranchi

Last Date to Apply 30/08/2018

Other Qualification Details:

1. Post Name: Female Nurse (ANM) - 08
2. Qualification: Candidates must have ANM from well recognized Board/ University/
Institute according to post.
Age: 20 to 35 Years Application Fee: General / OBC -1000 & SC/ST - 250/-
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INDIAN NAVY RECRUITMENT 2018
115 PC & SSC OFFICER POSTS

Name of the Post: Indian Navy SSC Officer Online Form 2018

Post Date: 28-07-2018

Total Vacancy: 115

Brief Information: Indian Navy has published notification for the recruitment of invites
applications for the recruitment of Shorth Service Commission Officer vacancies in
Executive Branch (General Service/ Hydro Cadre)/ Technical Branch (General Service/
Naval Architecture) & Naval Armament Inspectorate Cadre Scheme – Jun 2019 Course.
Those Candidates who are interested in the vacancy details & completed all eligibility criteria
can read the Notification & Apply.

Indian Navy
SSC Officer Vacancies 2018

Important Dates
• Starting Date for Apply Online: 04-08-2018
• Last Date to Apply Online: 24-08-2018
• Date for SSB Interview: Nov 2018 to Mar 2019
•

Educational Qualification
• Candidates should have passed Engineering Degree or are in the final year of

Engineering course in any of the under mentioned disciplines from a AICTE
recognised educational institute with 60% marks.

•

Vacancy Details

Sl
No

Branch
Name

Total

1
Executive

Branch
43

2
Technical

Branch
72

Interested Candidates Can Read the Full Notification Before Apply Online

Important Links

Apply Online Available on 04-08-2018

Notification
http://www.freejobalert.com/wp-
content/uploads/2018/06/Notification-Indian-Navy-SSC-
Officer-Posts.pdf

Official Website https://www.joinindiannavy.gov.in/

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/indian-navy-recruitment/16230/#ixzz5Mu4ZEoQC

http://www.freejobalert.com/wp-
www.joinindiannavy.gov.in/
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AAI RECRUITMENT 2018
Apply Online for 1223 Manager, Jr Executive & Other Posts

Name of the Post: AAI Various Vacancies Online Form 2018

Post Date: 04-07-2018

Total Vacancy: 908

Brief Information: Airport Authority of India (AAI) has published notification for the
recruitment of Manager & Jr Executive vacancies. Those Candidates who are interested in the
vacancy details & completed all eligibility criteria can read the Notification & Apply Online.

Airport Authority of India (AAI)
Advt No: 02/2018

Various Vacancies 2018

Application Fee
• For Others: Rs.1000/-
• For SC/ST/PWD/ Female candidates: Nill
• Payment Mode (Online): Debit/ Credit Card
•

Important Dates
• Starting Date for Apply Online: 16-07-2018
• Last Date to Apply Online: 16-08-2018
• Last Date for Payment of Fee: 18-08-2018
• Tentative Date for Online Exam: 11 to 14-09-2018
•

Age Limit (as on 30-06-2018)
• For Sl No 1 to 9: 32 Years
• For Sl No 10 to 19: 27 Years
• Age relaxation is admissible for SC/ST/OBC/ PH/ Ex-servicemen candidates as

per rules.
•

Vacancy Details
Sl
No

Post Name Total Qualification

1 Manager (Finance) 18 B.Com with ICWA/ CA/ MBA with
relevant experience

2 Manager (Fire
Services)

16 Full time B.E/ B.Tech Degree in Fire/
Mechanical/ Automobile with relevant

experience
3 Manager (Technical) 01 Full time B.E/ B.Tech Degree in

Mechanical/ Automobile with relevant
experience

4 Manager (Engg
Electrical)

52 Full time B.E/ B.Tech Degree in
Electrical with relevant experience

http://www.freejobalert.com/indian-navy-recruitment/16230/#ixzz5Mu4ZEoQC
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Sl
No

Post Name Total Qualification

5 Manager (Engg
Civil)

71 Full time B.E/ B.Tech Degree in Civil with
relevant experience

6 Manager (Official
Language)

03 Post Graduation in Hindi or in English with
English or in Hindi with relevant experience

7 Manager
(Commercial)

06 Graduate and Full Time regular MBA with
relevant experience

8 Manager (Human
Resources)

05 Graduate and Full Time regular MBA with
relevant experience

9 Manager
(Electronics)

324 Full Time regular B.E/ B.Tech Degree in
Electronics/ Telecommunications/ Electrical

with specialization in Electronics with
relevant experience

10 Junior Executive (Air
Traffic Control)

200 B.Sc, B.E/ B.Tech

11 Junior Executive
(Finance)

25 B.Com with ICWA/ CA/ MBA

12 Junior Executive
(Fire Services)

15 B.E/ B.Tech in Fire/ Mechanical/
Automobile

13 Junior Executive
(Airport Operations)

69 Graduation in Science, MBA with relevant
experience

14 Junior Executive
(Technical)

10 B.E/ B.Tech in Mechanical/ Automobile

15 Junior Executive
(Official Language)

06 Post Graduation in Hindi or in English with
English or in Hindi with relevant experience

16 Junior Executive
(Information
Technology)

27 B.E/ B.Tech, MCA

17 Junior Executive
(Corporate Planning

& Management
Services)

03 Post Graduation

18 Junior Executive
(Human Resources)

32 Graduation, MBA

19 Junior Executive
(Commercial)

25 Graduation, MBA

Official Website - https://www.aai.aero/

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/aai/23620/#ixzz5Mu5HQX2s

www.aai.aero/
http://www.freejobalert.com/aai/23620/#ixzz5Mu5HQX2s


12

NIELIT RECRUITMENT 2018 –

APPLY ONLINE FOR 92 JR ASST, DY DIRECTOR & OTHER POSTS

Name of the Post: NIELIT New Delhi Various Vacancies Online Form 2018

Post Date: 13-07-2018

Total Vacancy: 63

Brief Information: National Institute of Electronics and Information Technology (NIELIT),
New Delhi invites applications for the recruitment of Financial Controller, JHT, Jr Asst, Dy
Director & Other vacancies. Those Candidates who are Interested to the following vacancy
and completed all Eligibility Criteria can read the Notification & attend for walk in interview.

National Institute of Electronics and Information Technology

Various Vacancies 2018

Application Fee
Grade Pay Category

SC/ST/PWD/Women/ ESM
candidates

General & all
others

Rs. 5400/- &
above

Rs. 400/- Rs. 800/-

Rs. 4600/- &
below

Rs. 300/- Rs. 600/-

Important Dates

• Last Date to Apply Online: 10-08-2018

Vacancy Details

Sl No Post Name Total Post Qualification

1 Financial Controller 01
Degree with CA/ ICWA/ CS/

MBA

2
Administrative Officer cum

Finance Officer
01

Graduation with PG Degree/
Diploma

3 Dy Director (Law) 01 LLB/ LLM

4 Assistant Director (Finance) 02
Degree with CA/ ICWA,
PG (Commerce)/ MBA

(Finance)

5 Assistant Director (Admn.) 03 Graduation with PG Degree/
Diploma6 Administrative Officer 01

7 Jr Hindi Translator 01 Master’s degree
8 Senior Assistant (Accounts) 01 Graduation, PG/ MBA (Finance)

9 Front Office Counselor 01 Graduation
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10 Assistant (Accounts) 03 Graduation (Commerce)

11 Assistant 06
Graduation, knowledge of

computer

12 Stenographer 06
Graduation, Typing Knowledge

13 Junior Assistant 03

14 Scientist D 01
BE/ B.Tech, ME/ M.Tech/ Ph.D

15 Scientist C 01

16 Scientist B 05 BE/ B.Tech/ M.Sc

17 Sr Technical Assistant 17
Diploma, BE/ B.Tech, M.Sc/

MCA

18 Technical Assistant 07 Bachelor’s Degree/ BCA/ DCA

19 Junior Technical Assistant 02 Diploma/ Graduation

Interested Candidates Can Read Full Notification Before Apply Online

Important Links

Apply Online http://register-delhi.nielit.gov.in/

Notification

http://www.freejobalert.com/wp-
content/uploads/2018/03/Notification-

NIELIT-New-Delhi-Financial-Controller-
JHT-Jr-Asst-Dy-Director-Other-Posts.pdf

Official Website https://www.nielit.gov.in/

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/nielit/39584/#ixzz5Mu5qtAmG

NCERT RECRUITMENT 2018
WALK IN FOR JR PROJECT FELLOW POSTS

Name of the Post: NCERT Jr Project Fellow Walk in 2018

Post Date: 31-07-2018

Total Vacancy: 02

Brief Information: National Council of Educational Research and Training (NCERT), New

Delhi has advertised a notification for the recruitment of Jr Project Fellow vacancies on

contractual basis. Those Candidates who are interested in the vacancy details & completed all

eligibility criteria can read the Notification & attend for walk in interview.

http://register-delhi.nielit.gov.in/
http://www.freejobalert.com/wp-
www.nielit.gov.in/
http://www.freejobalert.com/nielit/39584/#ixzz5Mu5qtAmG
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National Council Of Educational Research And Training (NCERT)
Jr Project Fellow Vacancies 2018

Important Dates
• Date & Time of Walk in Interview: 14-08-2018 at 11:00 AM
• Registration Time :Between 09:00 AM to 11:00 AM

Age Limit
• Candidates age should be below 40 years

Qualification
• Master Degree in Social Science Subjects (Economics, History, Pol.Science,

Geography) Economics with minimum 55% marks.

Vacancy Details

Post Name Total

Jr Project Fellow 2

Name of the Post: NCERT Jr Project Fellow Walk in 2018

Post Date: 31-07-2018

Total Vacancy: 01

Brief Information: National Council of Educational Research and Training (NCERT),
New Delhi invites applications for the recruitment of Jr Project Fellow vacancies on
contractual basis. Those Candidates who are interested in the vacancy details & completed all
eligibility criteria can read the Notification & Apply.

National Council Of Educational Research & Training (NCERT)
Jr Project Fellow Vacancies 2018

Important Dates
• Date & Time of Walk in Interview: 13-08-2018 at 11:00 AM
• Registration Time:Between 09:00 AM to 11:00 AM
• Venue: Admin Room No. 14, 3rd floor, Janaki Ammal Block, DESS, NCERT,

Sri Aurobindo Marg, New Delhi -16

Age Limit
• Age Limit: Below 40 years

Qualification
• Master Degree (Any Subject) with minimum 55% marks

Vacancy Details

Post Name Total

Junior Project Fellow 01

Interested Candidates Can Read the Full Notification Before Walk in

Important Links

Official Website http://www.ncert.nic.in/

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/ncert/10829/#ixzz5Mu6OKBiE

http://www.ncert.nic.in/
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CURRENT AFFAIRS OF JUNE - JULY 2018

Awards

• The oldest centre of Yoga established by Shri Yogendra which has been awarded the

Prime Minister's Award for outstanding contribution for promotion and development

of Yoga for the year 2018 in the Organisation category – Yoga Institute, Mumbai

• The founder of Yoga Vidya Gurukul, Nashik who has been awarded the Prime

Minister's Award for outstanding contribution for promotion and development of

Yoga for the year 2018 in the individual category – Shri Vishwas Mandalik

Defence

• The world's largest multilateral naval exercise involving 26 countries including India

being conducted in the western Pacific Ocean is named – RIMPAC

• The United States territory in the Pacific Ocean in which the joint naval exercise

Malabar 2018 by the Navies of India, US and Japan is scheduled was held in June

2018 – Guam

• The operation launched by the Indian Navy to evacuate 38 Indian nationals stranded

on the Yemeni island of Socotra in the aftermath of cyclone Mekenu – Nistar

Persons

• The contestant from Koraput district of Odisha who has been crowned the first Tribal

Queen of India in a beauty pageant titled Adi Rani 2018 in Bhubaneshwar – Pallavi

Durua

• The Chairman of Bharat Forge who has been chosen to head a group of eminent

persons to study the Special Economic Zones (SEZ) Policy of India and suggest

measures to cater to the needs of exporters in the present economic scenario and make

the SEZ policy WTO compatible – Baba Kalyani

• The eminent jurist and politician who has been appointed the new Prime Minister of

Italy – Giuseppe Conte

http://www.freejobalert.com/ncert/10829/#ixzz5Mu6OKBiE
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Sports

• The Indian cricketer who has become the first from the country to cross 2000 runs in

Twenty20 Internationals (while playing against Sri Lanka in Asia Cup) – Mithali Raj

• The countries which have won the bid to hold 2026 FIFA World Cup jointly – USA,

Canada & Mexico

• The team which has won the maiden Women's Asia Cup T20 tournament defeating

India in the finals in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia – Bangladesh The team which has

made a new record of highest ODI score by scoring 481 for 6 against Australia at

Nottingham – England

Places

• The place in Odisha where the Union Cabinet has approved the establishment of 4th

Strategic Petroleum Reserve in addition to 3 established at Visakhapatnam,

Mangalore and Padur – Chandikhol

• The venue of the 3rd annual meeting of Asian Infrastructure and Investment Bank

held from 25 to 26 June 2018 – Mumbai

• The island on which India and Seychelles have agreed to jointly develop a naval base

– Assumption Island

• The place in Gujarat where world's first International Centre for Humanitarian

Forensics was launched jointly by International Committee of Red Cross and Gujarat

Forensic Science University – Gandhinagar

• The venue of high-level Conference on “International Decade for Action: Water for

Sustainable Development, 2018-2028” from 20 to 21 June 2018 – Tajikistan

• The venue of 106th Indian Science Congress to be held from 03 Jan to 07 Jan 2019

with the theme 'Future India: Science and Technology' – Lovely Professional

University, Jalandhar

Apps and Technology

• The mobile app launched by Shri Suresh Prabhu, Union Minister of Commerce &

Industry and Civil Aviation, to track and trace missing and abandoned children in

India is named – ReUnite
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• The mobile app launched by Ministry of Railways to expedite and streamline

passenger grievance redressal is named – Rail Madad

• The psycopath artificial intelligence (AI) developed by Massachusetts Institute of

Technology (MIT) based on a community on Reddit is named – Norman

• Railways

• The railway station in Uttar Pradesh which has been renamed Deen Dayal Upadhyay

Nagar Junction – Mughalsarai States

• The Indian State which has decided to completely prohibit polythene from 31 July

2018 – Uttarakhand

• The Indian State which has decided to grant 15 days paternity leave to all its

government employees – Haryana

Miscellaneous

• The fruit which has been declared as the State fruit of Tripura – Queen Pineapple

• The freedom fighter whose jail diary book was released by Union Minister Ravi

Shankar Prasad – Bhagat Singh

• The crowdsourcing app launched by Google to help people find local answers in their

neighbourhood is named – Neighbourly

• The scheme introduced by the Central Government to reimburse its share of Central

Goods and Services Tax (CGST) and Integrated Goods and Service Tax (IGST) on

purchase of raw items such as ghee, edible oil, atta/maida/rava/flour, rice pulses,

sugar, burra/jiggery etc which go into preparation of food/prasad/langar/bhandara

offered free of cost by religious institutions is named – Seva Bhoj Yojana

Krishi Kalyan Abhiyan
• Aim: to aid, assist and advice farmers on how to improve their farming techniques

and raise their incomes.
• Target villages: 25 Villages with more than 1000 population each in Aspirational

Districts
• Implementation dates: 01 June 2018 to 31 July 2018

Various activities to promote best practices and enhance agriculture income are being
undertaken under this plan such as:-

• Distribution of Soil Health Cards to all farmers
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• 100% coverage of bovine vaccination for Foot and Mouth Disease (FMD) in each
village

• 100% coverage of Sheep and Goat for eradication of Peste des Petits ruminants (PPR
)

• Distribution of Mini Kits of pulses and oilseeds to all

• Distribution of Horticulture/Agro Forestry/Bamboo plant @ 5 per family (location
appropriate)

• Making 100 NADAP Pits in each village

• Artificial insemination saturation

• Demonstration programmes on Micro- irrigation

• Demonstrations of integrated cropping practice

Atal Bhujal Yojana
• It is a Central Sector Scheme of the Ministry of Water Resources, River Development

and Ganga Rejuvenation.

• To be implemented over a period of five years from 2018-19 to 2022-23.
• World Bank approved assistance of Rs. 6,000 crore.
• Aim: To address the criticality of ground water resources in a major part of the

country.
• The priority areas identified under the scheme fall in the states of Gujarat, Haryana,

Karnataka, Madhya Pradesh, Maharashtra, Rajasthan and Uttar Pradesh. These States
represent about 25% of the total number of over-exploited, critical and semi-critical
blocks in terms of ground water in India. They also cover two major types of
groundwater systems found in India - alluvial and hard rock aquifers- and have
varying degrees of institutional readiness and experience in groundwater
management.

New State Symbols
• State Bird of Andhra Pradesh : Rose Ringed Parakeet (Psittacula krameri)

• State Flower of Andhra Pradesh : Jasmine
• State Fruit of Tripura: Queen Pineapple

Ban of Oxytocin
 The import of Oxytocin has banned by the Govt of India wef 01 July 2018.

 Also no private manufacturer will be allowed to manufacture the drug for domestic
use.

 Karnataka Antibiotics and Pharmaceuticals Ltd is the only public sector unit allowed
to manufacture the drug.

 All hospitals and clinics will have to obtain the drug only from KAPL as no retail
chemist is allowed to sell the drug.
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 Oxytocin, also known as the 'cuddle hormone', is a naturally-occurring hormone that
causes uterine contractions during labour and helps new mothers lactate.

 It is widely misused in dairy industry to make cows and buffaloes release milk as per
convenience. It is also used to enlarge the size of some vegetables like brinjals,
pumpkins, cucumbers etc.

World Food Prize 2018
 Dr. Laurence Haddard
 Dr. David Nabarr

Important Days of June 2018
International Day of Innocent Children Victims of
Aggression: 04 June 2018
Designated by: UN General Assembly

International Day for Elimination of Sexual
Violence in Conflict: 19 June 2018
Designated by: United Nations General Assembly
Theme: The Plight and Rights of Children born of War
First Observed in: 2015

World Environment Day: 05 June 2018
Designated by: United Nations General Assembly
First observed: 1974
Host Country: India
Theme: Beat Plastic Pollution

World Blood Donor Day: 14 June 2018
Designated by: World Health Organisation
First Observed in: 2004
Theme: Be there for someone else. Give blood. Share
life.

World Ocean Day: 08 June 2018
Designated by: UN General Assembly
First Observed in: 2009
Action focus: Preventing plastic pollution and
encouraging solutions for a healthy ocean

World Day Against Child Labour: 12 June 2018
Designated by: International Labour Organization
First Observed in: 2002
Theme: Generation Safe and Healthy

Global Day of Parents: 01 June 2018
Designated by: United Nations General Assembly
First observed: 2012

World Milk Day: 01 June 2018
Designated by: Food and Agricultural Organisation
First observed: 2001

Olympic Day: 23 June 2018
Designated by: International Olympic Committee
First Observed in: 1948
Observed to: Celebrate the foundation of the
International Olympic Committee at the Sorbonne,
Paris, on 23 June 1894.

International Day against Drug Abuse and Illicit
Trafficking: 26 June 2018
Designated by: UN General Assembly
First Observed in: 1988
Theme: Listen First - Listening to children and youth
is the first step to help them grow healthy and safe

International Widows Day: 23 June 2018
Designated by: United Nations General Assembly
First Observed in: 2011

World Elder Abuse Awareness Day: 15 June 2018
Designated by: UN General Assembly
First Observed in: 2012

International Day of Yoga: 21 June 2018
Designated by: United Nations General Assembly
Theme: Yoga for Peace
First Observed in: 2015

World Day to Combat Desertification and
Drought: 17 June 2018
Designated by: UN General Assembly
First Observed in: 1995
Theme: Land has true value – invest in it.

World Refugee Day: 20 June 2018
Designated by: UN General Assembly
First Observed in: 2001
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UNESCO World Heritage Sites - New Additions
• The Victorian Gothic and Art Deco Ensemble of Mumbai (37 site in India)
• The Sassanid Archaeological Landscape of Fars Region (Iran)
• The Hidden Christian Sites in the Nagasaki Region (Japan)
• The Sansa, Buddhist Mountain Monasteries in Korea
• Archaeological border complex of Hedeby and Danevirke (Germany)

National Statistics Day
 Held on: 29 June 2018
 Commemoration: Birth anniversary of PC Mahalanobis founder of Indian Statistical

Institute, Kolkata
 Theme: Quality Assurance in Official Statistics
 Events: Release of Rs. 125 commemorative coin and Rs. 5 circulation coin on the

occasion.

19th IIFA Awards
 Venue: Siam Niramit theatre in Bangkok (Thailand)
 Best Film: Tumhari Sulu directed by Suresh Triveni
 Best Director: Saket Chaudhary for Hindi Medium
 Best Actor: Irrfan Khan for Hindi Medium
 Best Actress: Sridevi for Mom
 Best Story: Amit Masurkar for Newton
 Best Debut Director: Konkona Sen Sharma for Death in the Gunj
 Best Music Director: Amaal Malik, Tanishq Bagchi, Akhil Sachdeva for Badrinath

ki Dulhania
 Best Playback Singer (Male): Arijit Singh for Jab Harry Met Sejal
 Best Playback Singher (Female): Meghna Mishra for Secret Superstar

Femina Miss India Beauty Pageant Winners
 Venue : Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel Indoor Stadium, Mumbai
 Femina Miss India World: Ms Anukreethy Vas (Tamil Nadu)
 Femina Miss India United Continents: Ms Meenakshi Chaudhary (Haryana)
 Femina Miss India Grand International: Ms Shreya Rao Kamavarapu (Andhra

Pradesh)

Cashless Ticketing App
 Developed by: Centre for Railway Information System (CRIS)
 Name of the app: utsonmobile
 Compatibility: Android and Windows

Procedure
1. Passenger to get registered by providing his/her mobile number, name, city, default

booking train type, class, ticket type, number of passenger and frequently travelling
routes.

2. Upon successful registration, Railway Wallet (R-Wallet) will be created automatically
with zero balance to the passenger. There will be no extra cost for creating R-Wallet.

3. The R-Wallet can be recharged either at any of the UTS counter o
Other features:
 Does not work without internet connection.
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 No advance ticket booking is allowed.
 Paperless Ticket: The passenger can travel without taking hardcopy of the ticket.

Whenever Ticket Checking Staff asks for ticket, the passenger will use 'Show Ticket'
option in the app. The smart phone should be GPS enabled to book paperless ticket.
The paperless tickets are not allowed for cancellation. The journey should commence
within one hour after booking paperless ticket.

 The Season ticket can be issued/renewed from mobile application and it will be valid
from the next day of booking the ticket. No need of GPS for issue/renewal of Season
Ticket.

 Platform Ticket can also be booked from mobile application.
 Paper Ticket: The passenger can book ticket through the mobile app. On booking of

ticket, he/she will get Booking ID along with other ticket details. The booking details
will also be available in booking history. The booking ID will also be conveyed
through an SMS. After booking Paper ticket, Passenger can go to the journey
originating (source) station to take ticket print out from any of the ATVM there, by
entering his/her registered mobile number and booking ID. The Journey is valid only
with printed ticket. The cancellation of Paper ticket is allowed either at the counter
after printing the ticket or through the app before printing the  ticket. However, in
both the cases, cancellation fee is applicable. The journey should commence within
one hour after printing paper ticket in the kiosk.

French Open 2018
Title Winner Runner-up

Men's Singles Rafael Nadal (Spain) Dominic Thiem (Austria)
Women's Singles Simona Halep (Romania) Sloane Stephens (United States)
Mens's Doubles Pierre-Hugues Herbert and

Nicolas Mahut (France)
Oliver Marach (Austria) and Mate
Pavic (Croatia)

Women's Doubles Barbora Krejcikova and Katerina
Siniakova (Czech Republic)

Eri Hozumi and Makoto Ninomiya
(Japan)

Mixed Doubles Latisha Chan (Taiwan) and Ivan
Dodig (Croatia)

Gabriel Dabrowski (Canada) and
Mate Pavic (Crotia)

Note: Rafael Nadal has won 11 French Open titles which is the highest for any player.

Santokhba Humanitarian Awards
 Instituted by : Ramakrishna Knowledge Foundation
 Awardees: Kailash Satyarthi and ISRO Chief AS Kiran Kumar

Upward Revision of Pension for Sportspersons
 The medal winners at the Olympic and Para-Olympic Games: Rs. 20,000
 Gold medallist at World Cup and World Championship: Rs. 16,000
 Silver and Bronze medallist at World Cup and World Championship: Rs. 14,000
 Gold medallist in Asian Games, Commonwealth Games, and Para Asian Games: Rs.

14,000
 Silver and Bronze medallist in Asian Games, Commonwealth Games, and Para Asian

Games: Rs. 12,000

Source : www.leadthecompetition.in
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CURRENT AFFAIRS QUESTIONS

1. World War I ended in the year –
a. 1916 b. 1917 c. 1918 d. 1919

2. The Governor of RBI is appointed for a period of –
a. 3 years b. 5 years c. 6 years d. 2 years

3. What is the minimum age for employment in a factory as per Article 24 of the Indian
Constitution?
a. 14 years b. 16 years c. 18 years d. 21 years

4. Which Mughal emperor had the Buland Darwaza built?
a. Humayun b. Akbar c. Jahangir d. Shahjahan

5. Kanchipuram in Tamil Nadu is famous for –
a. Silk sarees b. Fireworks c. Newsprint d. Sports goods

6. Bokaro steel plant is located in –
a. Odisha b. Bihar c. Jharkhand d. West Bengal

7. Lines connecting places of same mean daily duration of sunshine are known as –
a. Isonephs b. Isohels c. Isohalines d. Isohumes

8. Which of the following rivers originates in Chhattisgarh?
a. Narmada b. Tapti c. Mahanadi d. Chambal

9. Which disease affects the skeletal muscles?
a. Arthritis b. Alzheimer's c. Psoriasis d. Tetanus

10.Karakattam is a dance form of –
a. Karnataka b. Tamil Nadu c. Telangana d. Odisha

11. Who contested against Shri Venkaiah Naidu in the election to the post of Vice-President?
a. Rajmohan Gandhi b. Gopal Krishna Gandhi
c. Devdas Gandhi d. Ramchandra Gandhi

12. With which relgion is the symbol Khanda associated?
a. Sikhism b. Buddhism c. Jainism d. Zoroastrianism

13. Which city is located on the banks of river Vishwamitri?
a. Ayodhyay b. Nainital c. Kota d. Vadodara

14. The eating disorder in which the patient tries to maintain a below normal body weight is
known as –
a. Anorexia b. Bulimia c. Progeria d. Alopecia

15. Which acid is not stored in glass containers?
a. Nitric acid b. Hydroflouric acid c. Carbonic acid d. Phosphoric acid

Answers
1. (c) 2. (b) 3. (a) 4. (b) 5. (a) 6. (c) 7. (b) 8. (c) 9. (d) 10. (b) 11. (b) 12. (a) 13. (d) 14. (a) 15. (b)

www.leadthecompetition.in
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21. (d) 22. (a) 23. (d) 24. (b) 25. (c) 26. (d) 27. (a) 28. (b) 29. (c) 30. (a)


